# **CHRISTINA WILKINSON**

cwilkinson@srcconsultants.com

Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. provides a full range of regulatory services for the antimicrobial industry. Our consultants' insight provides scientifically-sound, cost-effective, and timely solutions to routine and complex issues facing our clients. Our collective knowledge base includes experience in industry, laboratories and with government entities. For more information about Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. visit our website at <u>www.srcconsultants.com</u>

# **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

## Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc., Columbia City, IN

### **Consulting Associate**

- Specializing in scientific and regulatory consulting services for antimicrobial products from inception to commercialization
- Monitoring regulatory changes and inspection trends
- Competitive surveillance
- EPA and state submission strategy
- Assisting and advising in regard to registrations and amendments for California Dept. of Pesticide Regulation (DPR)
- Audit product labels prior to federal and state submission
- Author materials for SRC blogs and website, as needed

## California Department of Pesticide Regulation (CDPR), Sacramento, CA

Senior Environmental Scientist (2017 - 2022), Integrated Pest Management (IPM) Branch

- Antimicrobial pesticide lead for CDPR's IPM Branch
- Gave presentations and trainings on proper pesticide use in school and childcare settings
- Prepared and edited scientific outreach materials for publication
- Communicated with other government regulatory agencies and private stakeholders about pesticide use at schools and childcare programs
- Analyzed and evaluated available data on pesticide use in schools and childcare programs
- Maintained current knowledge of pest issues at schools and childcare programs
- Coordinated outreach and training events

Environmental Scientist (2013-2017), Pesticide Registration Branch

- Reviewed pesticide labels for compliance with State and Federal regulations
- Performed analysis and research to determine similarity of new and amended pesticide product formulations
- Evaluated scientific reports, technical reports, and label claims to determine appropriateness, adequacy, accuracy, and applicability

2022 - Present

2013-2022

- Managed and secured scientific data and confidential business information submitted by pesticide manufacturers
- Resolved complex problems and made decisions regarding the need for additional scientific tests and data to support the registration of pesticide products
- Acted as a liaison between the DPR Registration Branch, the DPR Evaluation Branch, pesticide manufacturers, and other government agencies by providing technical and scientific consultative advice regarding the pesticide registration process and the conduct of scientific studies
- Gave presentations to CDPR staff and pesticide registrants about different aspects of the registration process

## Vista Analytical Laboratory, Inc., El Dorado Hills, CA

1998-2013

## Associate Chemist

- Supervised sample preparation in the air toxics lab, bio-lab, and soil/water lab
- Researched and developed new preparatory methods for emerging contaminants
- Investigated preparatory methods to improve lab efficiency and quality
- Researched regulations to ensure adherence to NELAP standards
- Updated and maintained laboratory SOPs
- Participated in the hiring and training of new employees
- Routinely communicated with clients to ensure the quality of work met their needs

# **EDUCATION**

B.S. Biological Sciences, University of California at Davis; 1998

# **CORPORATE PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

British Chemicals Association (BCA) (Formerly BACS) Center for Biocide Chemistries (CBC) Household & Commercial Products Association (HCPA) International Sanitary Supply Association (ISSA) Personal Care Products Council (PCPC)

# PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

# **U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)**

Best Practices for Antimicrobial Product Registration; 03/24 Aerosol Treatment Devices & Ozone Disinfection; 8/21 Electrostatic Sprayers and Foggers for Disinfectant Application; 7/21 UV-C Devices and Methods for Surface Disinfection; 1/21 Long Lasting Disinfectants; 8/20

# U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA)

CDER Small Business and Industry Assistance (CDER SBIA) – Electronic Drug Registration and Listing

(eDRLS) Using CDER Direct; 09/23

## American College of Medical Toxicology

Disinfecting Devices and Best Practices; 9/21 Disinfection/Sterilization: A Primer with a Focus on Use in Healthcare Facilities; 12/20

## California Department of Pesticide Regulation (DPR)

Disinfectant and Antimicrobial Data Requirements; 3/21 Disinfectants and Antimicrobial Pesticides – Impacts to the Pesticide Registration Branch; 3/21 Disinfectants and Emerging Viral Pathogens: Registration and Evaluation Update; 3/21 Human Health Assessment: How to Evaluate Pesticide Risk; 3/16

### Household & Commercial Products Association (HCPA)

 State Pesticide Registration Webinar Series: Office of Indiana State Chemist; 10/22
State Pesticide Registration Webinar Series: New York State Department of Environmental Conservation; 10/22
State Pesticide Registration Webinar Series: California Department of Pesticide Regulation; 10/22

### International Sanitary Supply Association (ISSA)

Introduction to Regulatory Affairs for the Cleaning Industry; 03/25

### Lewis Way Leadership Development

Diversity Training; 11/24, 07/23

## Smith & Co. Consulting, Inc.

GMP: FDA Regulatory Action and Enforcement Trends; 12/22 GMP Beyond the Basics; 12/22 cGMP; 11/22 Advanced GLP Training; 10/22 GLP Data Integrity; 09/22 GLP Refresher Training; 09/22

# **PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS**

#### PRESENTATIONS

**Wilkinson, C.,** "Antimicrobial Pesticide FAQs for Child Care Programs" California Head Start Association (CHSA) Health Institute. 2021

**Wilkinson, C.,** "Navigating Disinfecting Recommendations for Child Care Centers", California Head Start Association (CHSA) Health Institute. 2020

**Wilkinson, C.,** "Cleaning, Disinfecting, and Pesticide Use in Child Care Programs", R&R Network/CAPPA Joint Annual Conference. 2020

**Wilkinson, C.,** "Meeting the Demand for School Disinfectant Needs Through Outreach and Resources; Agricultural Pest Control Advisory Committee Meeting", California Department of Pesticide Regulation (DPR). 2020

**Wilkinson, C.,** "Navigating School and Child Care Disinfecting Recommendations; DPR Brown Bag", California Department of Pesticide Regulation (DPR). 2020

**Wilkinson, C.,** "Meeting the Demand for School Disinfectant Needs Through Outreach and Resources", Pesticide Regulatory Education Program (PREP). 2020

**Wilkinson, C.,** "Cleaners, Sanitizers, and Disinfectants", California Head Start Association (CHSA) Education Conference. 2019

Wilkinson, C., "Integrated Pest Management in Child Care Centers", California Department of Public Health (CDPH) Webinars. 2019

**Wilkinson, C.,** "Special Considerations for Pesticide Applications at Child Cares", Pesticide Applicators Professional Association (PAPA). 2019

**Wilkinson, C.,** "Integrated Pest Management in Child Care Centers – Special Challenges", U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Webinars. 2019

**Wilkinson, C.,** "Making Connections: Registration Submission Reviews", California Department of Pesticide Regulation (DPR). 2017

## PUBLICATIONS

Wilkinson, C., California Department of Pesticide Regulation (DPR) Fact Sheets; Disinfectants & Surface Sanitizers in Schools and Child Care Programs, Step-by-Step Cleaning for Child Care Providers, Step-by-Step Sanitizing for Child Care Providers, Step-by-Step Disinfecting for Child Care Providers, Clean, Sanitize, or Disinfect?, Reminders for Using Disinfectants at Schools and Child Cares, Antimicrobial Pesticides vs. General Purpose Cleaners. 2020